Charter Townshi

nion

Planning Commission
Special Meeting
May 31, 2016
7:00 p.m.

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. APPROVAL OF MAY 17, 2016 MINUTES

5. CORRESPONDENCE / BOARD REPORTS

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

7. Public Comment: Restricted to (3) minutes regarding issues not on this agenda

8. New Business

A. SPR 2016-06 : Plaza Corp
Location: 4857 E Bluegrass

9. Old Business
10. Other Business

11. Extended Public Comment

12. ADJOURNMENT




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION
Planning Commission
Regular Mesting

A regular meeting of the Charter Township of Union Planning Commission was held on May 17,
2016 at the Township Hall.

M eeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m.

Roll Call

Present: LaBelle, Mielke, Robinette, Squattrito, Strachan, Woerle, Zerbe
Excused: Fuller, McGuirk

Others Present
Peter Gallinat, Township Planner & Jennifer Loveberry

Approval of Minutes

In the absence of the Secretary, Eric Robinette verbally agreed to sit in as Secretary Pro Tem.
Woerle moved L aBelle supported the approval of the May 9, 2016 meeting minutes as
presented. Vote: Ayes: 7 Nays: 0. Motion carried.

Correspondence/ Reports
No Comments.

Approval of Agenda
Mielke moved Robinette supported approval of the agenda amending Item A: Outdoor Lighting
Ordinance Discussion. Vote: Ayes: 7 Nays0. Motion carried.

Public Comment — No comments

New Business -

A. Outdoor L ighting Ordinance Discussion
Discussion was held by the Commissioners. They asked Township Planner to draft an
Outdoor Lighting Ordinance from their discussion and add to next meeting Agendafor
discussion.

B. Sidewalk Waiver Map Discusson
Discussion was held by the Commissioners. Township Planner to plot waived
sidewalks until the Township requires sidewaks on map.

Old Business

A. Mager Plan Update

e Sincevoting to amend the Master Plan at the 4/19/16 mesting, the
Commissioners would like the results from CARRS/ CMU Township survey
when considering updates.



e The Commissioners asked for the Township Planner send out separate RFP' s for
Master Plan and Zoning.

Other Business

Extended Public Comment —open 8:45 p.m.
No comments

Adjour nment — Chairman Squattrito adjourned the meeting at 8:45 p.m.

APPROVED BY:

Alex Fuller - Secretary

(Recorded by Jennifer Loveberry)



ZONED B=05 HIGHWAY BUSHNESS

MINIIUM LOT AREA 18,000 50 FT.
MINIMUM LOT WDTH 100 11
MAXIUM STRUCTURE HEIGHT 35 FY

| MINIMLIM FRONT YARD SETRACK 50 FT (AB)
MINIUUW SIDE YARD SETBACK 20 F1 (B)
MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK 25 FT (AD)
MAXSIUM_LOT COVERAGE 30% (BY AL BIDGCS)

{A) Ofi=strest porking shoil ba permitiad 1o sccupy o porlion of the
recuited frond pfd. woviﬂd that thers shall be malntaned o minimum
unchstructed and londscoped setback of ten (10) fest datwean the
nearest paint of lhe off streel porking oreos, esclusive of occe=s
driveways ond the necrest right=of=woy lina a8 indicoted on the

Mojr Thoroughfors Plon

(B) A Iot in the B—4 ond B-5 District wl provide g side and reqr yord
of ot lsost forty (40) fest when cbutling o residential District,

WHO MAY NOT BE A PART

FOR PROTECTION OF UNDERGROUND UTLITIES, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
CALL "MISS DIG° 1-B00=4E2=7171 A MIMIMUM OF 3 WORKING DAYS
PRIDR TO ANY EXCAVATION. ALL "MISS DIG" PARTICIPATING MEMBERS
will BE APPROPRIATELY NOTWIED. THIS DOES NOT RELIEVE THE
CONTRACTOR OF THE RESPONSIBIL

Tr OF NOTIFYING UTILTY OWNERS
OF THE “MISS DIG™ ALERT SYSTEM.

UNION SHOPPES - PROPOSED BUILDING

UTLITY HOTE:

FOSSIRE DE
WITHOUT EXCAVA
COWPLETENI

THE UTLITY LOCATIONS AS HEREON SHOWN ARE BIASED OW FIELD ORSERVATIONS AND A
CAREFUL REVIEW OF MUNICIPAL AND UTLITY COMPANY RECORDS. HOWEVER, IT IS NOT
INE_THE PRECISE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF UNDERGROUND UTILITES

WE CANNCT GUARANTEE THE AI:U.IR“A"F.T OR

TION,  THEREFORE,
£S5 OF THE BURIED UTIUTY INFORMATION HEREON SHOWM.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL “WiiSS DIG™ (1-B00-282-T171) PRIOR 70 ANY EXCAVATION.
THE CONTRACTOR 5 RESPONSIBLE FOR VERFYMG UTIITY LOCA
CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL MAKE EVERY EFFORT 7O PROTECT AND OR RELOCATE THEM

TIONS PRIOR 10

POSSI-BLEINTHEE\’I:NTAD!SUEP
UNDERGROUND SE|

AS REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTDR SHALL Noﬁgua-lt ENGINEER /SURVEYOR AS SOOH AS

Cr 15 T
CE LEADS FOR GAS, ELECTRIC, HLEPHOME AND CABLE MAY BE
| ACROSS PmR'I"I' O INFORMATION AVAILABLE PLEASE CALL WISS NG

SITE PLAN

SYMOOLS
EOLLARD B | GAS RISER 50IL_BORING
CATCH BASIN {CURB INLET) GUY_ANCHOR STORM_SEWER MANHOLE

CATCH BASIN (ROUND)

HYDRANT = EXASTING

CATCH BASIN (SQUARE)

HYDRANT = PROPOSED

TREE = COWIFEROUS

TELEPHONE RISER

CLEAN OUT

LIGHT POLE

TREE = DECIDVOUS

DRAINAGE FLOW

MAILBOX

UTIITY POLE

ELECTRICAL BOX

MANITORING WOLL

WATER MAIN VALVE

FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

WATER SHUT=OFF

FOUND IRON

SET IRCH

FLOOD UGHT

GAS MAIN VALVE

SIGN

GAS METER

IYPES

BURIED ELECTRICAL CABLE

BURIED TELEPHONE CABLE

ASPHALT = EXISTNG

e & suprtin-t— — —| CENTERUNE OF OITCH ASPHALT = PROPDSED
——— ey = — — —| FORCE MAIN
GAS MAIN CONCRESE
— iy n = e | ROAD CENTERLINE
SAMTARY SEWER GRAVEL
7 STORM SEWER
— = oo — —|To€ of sioeE ol
T ToP OF BANK
UTIUTMES = QVERHEAD RiP-RAP

UTILUTIES = LNDERGROUND

WATER MAIN

EXISTING BUILDING

LOCATION MAP
SCALE: WOWE

-

- T C B P

k]

COVER SHEET

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

ST & HORZONTAL PLAN

S0n EROSION PLAN

GRADING & STORMWATER WANAGEMENT PLAN
CONSTRUCTION DETARLS

BENCHMARK:
RAILRGAD SPKE IN LI'IY POLE ON NORTH SDE OF BLUEGRASS ROAD ON NEIGHBORING
PROPERTY TO THE TAST (PARCEL NO. 14-103-00-015-00, GDO‘J'HLL). ELEVATION 80166

|BEARMG BATS:

THE NORTH AND SOUTH 1/4 UNE BETHEEN THE INTERIOR 1/4 CORNER AND THE
KORTH 1/4 CORNER WAS TAKEN AS NON'-44'-43°E FROM A PREVOUS
CENTRAL MICHIGAN SURVEING AND DEVELOPMENT FROJECT.

R

wE: :%57 ENCORE DRIVE

DESCRIFTION PROVIDED (UBER 1523, PAGES T0=72)
A PARCEL LOCATED IN SECTION 268. TOWN 14 NORTH, RANGL 4 ‘EST LHION TOWHSHIP,
ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN, MORE PARTIOULARLY DESCRIEED AS: COMMENCING AT THE

INTERIOR 1/4 CORNER OF SECTON 26: THEMCE wEST B27 FEET; THEWCE NORTH 330 FEET;
THENCE EAST 827 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 350 FEET 1O THE PONT OF BEGINNNG.

AND

A PARCEL OF LAND COMMENCING £27 FEET WEST OF THC SG.I'IHEAST CORNER OF THE
NCRTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 26, TOWN 14 HORTH, RANGE 4 WEST, OH_TOWNSHIP,
ISABELLA COUNTY, MICHIGAN; THEWCE NORTH 314 FEET: THENCE ES‘I' I‘I! FEET; THENCE
SOUTH 3t4 FEET; THENCE EAST 142 FEET T THE POINT OF BEGINMING.

AND
A PARCEL OF LAND COWMMENGING 739 FEET WEST OF THC SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE

COMSULTANT: CENTRAL WWCHICAN SURVETHG & DEVELOPMENT CO, WL
510 W MCKARD STREET - ST €
MT. PLEASAN

CHARTER COMMUNICATICHS:
913 E. SROOMFELD ROAD PUBLIC
MT. PLEASANT, M 4BASE 2010 N, LINCOLN ROAD

LIN

(9B9) E21-4932 MY PLEASANT, M 4BR58
RANDY BUNKER (saa 71‘2-‘600 EXT 24
rbunkerBChorieream. com

hmﬂhﬂ;ﬂim!mmlpﬂﬂm
CONSUMERS EMERGY
1325 WRIGHT AVENUE CHARTER TOWHSHIP OF UNSON
ALMA, W1 4BAO01 PLANNING & ZOHING
(DBBE 4608-4282 2010 NORTH LINCOLH ROAD
KIN T T, PLEASANT, M 48858
kimberly stuch Scmsenargy com (92%) 772=4800 EXT 201

PETER GALLINA'
FRONTEER B lownshipmicom
345 PINE STREET
ALMA, W1 48807
{989) +63-0392 ISABELLA COUNTY BULDING
MARK A, MARSHALL 200 NORTH MAIN STREET ROOM 140
Mark.Morsholl@ftr.com MT. PLEASANT, M1 48857

BIE ENERGY

4420 44TH 5T, SE, SUTE B
KENTWOOD, M 49312

{818) 954-4823

WARY JO MOXERSIE

mekersiemOdieendrgy.com

MT. FLEASANT, M 48858
(989) 779-5100 EXT 5122

, RANDY KEELER
reeslerBmi=pleasoniorg

gn) m-om
dmhﬁmmul yorg

ISABELLA COUNTY ROAD COMMRSSION
225‘ EAST REMUS RUAD
T, PLEASANT, NI
:nse) TT3=T13 m 115
PATRICK GAFFNEY
PGalineyXsobeloroads. com

&)
zU
nd 110
w'ég'ggif
zééaéii
Oz
an

o
52
pCH
- g
b pE2
Ioz.‘
U‘)Ur—;t
< 8z 3
EN2|§
S S e3.
[ <% -
O g8
g
L
W
]
g
g
=T
i &
AR
-
3| 3 @
£l g 5
3 5 3
Al
R
$2| 2| 2
55| §| §
Ad| 3| a




NOT14-35°W 300007

AY

STERNG
UHIVERSITY MEADOWS
OWHER: CHIPS HOUSING LLC

PARCEL MO, 14—0Z6~10-005-06

sot'—44'=40"W 31400

LUNIVERSITY MEADOWS
OWNER: CHIFS HOUSING LLC
PARCEL NO. 14-026-10-005-08

40" REAR YARD
SETRADC

NORTH 1/4 COR.:
SEE. 76, THAN=RaW.
LCRC REMOM. COR.

RECOROED IN L 4, P. 73

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY & PARKNG

CutiER: MP NOTE LLC
PARCEL MO, 14-026-10-0053-08
BULDING F.F.: 808.28

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY & PARKNG

UHION SHi

ASPHALT DRIVEWAY & PARIGNG
%

5@; cATH Bas o &
R BOI®1

VACANT PARCEL
OWHER: NEW GRASS LLC
PARCEL NQ. 14=103-00-014-00

:\\‘EST 4 COR.,
SEC.

LCRC REMON.

OWNER: PINNACLE VENTURES LLC
| i 3 PARCEL NQ 14-103-00-015-00
NORTH V= 79877 (18" N~12) | 2 B
| SOUTH W TRTZ OB W1 .. i‘q
o 0 o &
| & e F,
yye e 7 ny IR
, &P & ol K E
[ —Dx. smatany LEAD &
— e e L TEREE e — P e -
X BURE WET PACEL SR RN
: 802, ASPHALY
o0 FroNT yapp | ASPHALT DRIVEWAY & PARKING Mo A 7zn o8 “_;)n (oAl — \ =
INV: 79829 (24° N-1
== CRAVEL DRIVEWAY
Fﬁ, ——e———— . ,__'__E_"__' w/ CURS & CUTTER
————————lb.o.p——__.——_._q_,.———.-..._——_————— o ——_—- —
| =
ﬁcﬁ AD t <}
&.‘Fﬂu él%sua R=0=w} }
NET=14-35°W VZ0.00
_ CRETE. SIDEWALK RAMPS ALOW (NTERIOR 1/4 COR..
Tion-now BLLEORASS ROAD AR BF LY.  REFER m; e ?m‘i:";"“"
RECORDED 1N L 3. PCS. 155-160

SITE PARXHG REQUIREMENT TABLE:

BGBY COFFEE q%l“ﬂ
FLOOR SPACE: 1 T
DCCUPANCY: 40

FORMULA: 1 SPACE FOR EVERY 3 SEATS (ORD. 10.2.8,6 USE)
40/3= 1333= 14 SPACES

VWSPA (I;WERS#ME SUN) {(DXSTHG)

FORMIRA: Vv SPACE FOR EVERY 150 SFY OF GROSS FLOOR
SPACE (ORD. 10.2,8,9 USE)
1750/150= 11.87= 12 SPACES

ONE MAR FINANCIAL

FLOOR SPACE: 1733 SFT

FORMULA: 1 SPACE FOR EVERY 100 SFT OF USABLE FLOOR
SPACE (ORDL 10.2,8,3 USE)

13/100= 17.13= 18 SPACES

LOS AZTECA (EXISTING

FLOOR SPACE: 4413

OCCURANCY: 150

FORMULA: 1 SPACE FOR EVERY 3 SEATS {ORD. 10.2.8.8 USE)
150/3= 50= 50 SPACES

WACANT UMIT (FORMER YOGURT YETI) (EXISTING]
FLOOR SPACE: 1348 SFT ) )

FORMULA: 1 SPACL FOR EVERY 150 SFT OF GROSS FLOOR
SPACE (ORD. 10.2.8.9 USE)
1348150~ B.95= U SPATES

SPORT CUPS
FLOOR SPACE: 13
8 STYUNG CH

AIRS
FORMULA: 2 SPACES PER CHAIR (ORD. 10.2,B,10 USE)
2x8= 8= 1§ SPACES

RUNNERS (EXISTING}

FLOOR SPACE: 1834 SFT

FORMULA: 1 SPACE FOR EVERY 150 ST OF GROSS FLOOR
SPACE (ORD. 10.28,6 USE)

1634150 10.88= 11 SPACES

ATKT STORE

FLOOR SPACE:

FORMULA: 1 SPAC: FOR TVERY 150 SFT OF GRUSS FLOOR
SPACE {ORD. 10.2,9,% USE)

1784/150= 11.88= 12 SPACES

mﬂ’hﬁ'_ w

2 DENTIST ON STAFF

FORMULA: 8 SPACES FOR EACH DOCTOR (ORD. 10.2.C.2 USE)
Bx2w 16w 16 SPACES

PROPOSED BLDG. TENANT A

FLOCR SPACE: 10,000 SFT

FORMULA: 1 SPACE FOR EVERY 130 SFT OF GROSS FLOOR
SPACE [ORD. 10.2,8,8 USE)

10,000,250 40= 40 SPACES

PROPOSED BLDG. TEMANT 8 (PROP. KAY JEWELERS)
TLOOR SPACE: - e®

FORMULA: % SPACL FOR EVERY 150 SF1 OF GROSS FLOOR
SPACE (ORD. 10.2.8.9 USE)
2000/250~ 8= B SPACES

REQUIRED FOR EXOSTIHG: 158 SPACES
REQUEIRED FOR PROPOSED: 48 SPACES
TOTAL REGUARED: 200 SPACES
DQSTING SPACES PROVIDED: 137 SPACES
PROPUSED

PARKRNG: TT SPACES
TOTAL PLANNED: 214 SPALCES

NOTE: EXISTING PARIKING SPACE COUNT
WAS PROVIOED BY CUENT

TOWNSHIP SIDEWALK
ROWE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COMPANY FOR
SDEWALK DESIGN.

RECORDED M L. 3, P. 280

989) T18-3012

{

EMAL: InfoBcms—d com

PHOWE: (989) 775-0756
FAX:

CMS & D
SURVEYING / ENGINEERING
WY, FLEASANT, WIGRGAN 48838

510 W. PICKARD STREET - SWNTE C

&5

> 5z
Yo ose%
Lo}
[+ 4 "zg
pao B88
%E%’_
OO ExE
I(%ﬁz
2358

[Y)
géﬁ.‘—:s
-
(] %dg
[
O xz<
- 2B
Q

W

REVISIONS:

SUBMITTAL TQ CLENT 80% REVIEW 5-11-=16
SUBMITTAL TO UMON TWP, SITE PLAM REV. 8-16-16
SUBMSTTAL TO UMIOW TWP, SITE PLAN REV. 3-20-16

SUBMITTALS:

J08 NUMBER:
1604-052

DRAVM BY:
RLL
DESIGHED BY:
CHECKED BT
TEeL.8

SOALE
ET ]
2086




(o) TIS-0786
TIS=3012
deam

[
!
1
!
[
5
[
[
:
i
.I
!
1
.I
[

|

i

a

|

r
/
/

CMS &D

SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

T, PLEASANT, BECHIDAH 48050

510 W, PICKARD STREET — SUITL C

- —— p——
—

|5

fodee

E o
apsd

LINION

PFLT

PLAZA CORP
PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1

ry

SITE & HORIZONTAL PLAN

0
=) 3

R e l' 5
& V2T PG
A F

) 20 ADA Pamac |

IR/ A et l
#1] ol

B ASKNS

i

SUBLITIAL T UMIDH TWP, SITE PLAH ROV, S=186-
SUBUITIAL TO UMACH TWP. SITE FLAW REV. &30

Iwnﬂ. TO CUCNT BOE REVIEW 5-11=18

| & DA CATEH DATN L
%ﬂnﬂ WU FLAT G %?m‘m L FLOOR SPACT: 10
EAST INY. 80031 (B® M-12) Fol BDATS 1 SPACE FOR EVIRT 150 577 OF SROSS MODR TPACE
SE WY, TEL3E 127 M=13) {ORD. 10.2.8,9 USD)
T wiST Y. TR (157 M=12) Afm 40 SPACES § IE
Wi " COWE. 'I'{P-MIH'EGIHT. PROPOSED BLDE. TEMANT 8 (PROP. KAY JEWELERS) s F
ToP OF CuRS B03S A" DLk EJLW. Toas TLbOR SPaCE: 000 E
Pl ADLo W =3 CRATE FORMULA: 1 SPACT FOR [VIRY 150 SFT OF SROSS MUOOR SPARCE é
MNORTH WV, BORO {12° H=13) TOF OF CURE 804.2% . LS USE) E_ g E
wEET By, BO0LY (8% =12 Fell REDLTS 35 S0 §m B SPACES
FIOUNRID FOR EXESTMNGE 153 SPACES
FR PFROPOSTE: 48 SPACES
8 SPALTS ﬂ w
greapic o 3 2ien v Eoo
e s —— | - "
MOTE: DISTING PARNHE SFACE COUMT WAS PROVDED EY CLIENT




UNIVERSITY MEADOWS
OWNER: CHIPS HOUSING LLC

u L+
PARCEL NO, 14=026~10-00%08 §
— a g,
—to0 __ Z 1z5R8
e e & Agé
R DETENTION POND st 2 s g"gis
So_cllZEEimET. s e om0 =H
SE——— - 2
] % Q gt
e e ey \: e 2%
B =
?%Pﬁcs_' MIGH DPAQUE FENCE = e | L
B T T T T T DNCLOSURE ARGUND 205207 A= AR | }
CRETE PAD @ 1
PROP. ASPHALT PARKING \ ‘ |
LOT AND DRIVEWAY
b
-
Y
f 2
f 52
§ %
a EEE
0. -_—
: ; : ; T z & ¥35%
e : E =R §£§
i 2 : L. ;] -
MICHIGAN UNIFIED KEYING SYSTEM — : L | g§ =13
SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENTATION CONTROL MEASURES ' i _' e | Wwg EE;
i . ] | S — : E‘ | —— agg
CHARACTERISTICS | |KEY || DETAIL ” CHARACTERISTICS § — : e 8 e ﬁ
IR iNE . EEEAL i
E (=]
Topsl Py e Saipliot e burrem e e oot & S 2’.'...""..'.".'..'.'.3'-.":"..:.‘ o el o ‘h:mgg‘h” :._;‘3, PROP. ASPHALT PARKING l - 3
Wusmpls Wi ba Snpaierly mssn Ottt el 46 Fraliiodl Soolt iybiei 3 MBERIY SyThD M BULDING F.F.: BD6.28 Pl LOT AND DRIVEW:
Uy ottt boviny b buet! prslinnt 5]
oy 2"220° PARNING | =
M‘::‘-:::—L.-mﬂ-_ m’:h“hm-.mm ':iﬁEEA‘E (e |l —
— - — b 820" AD.A PARKNG—; /
TTiies W Sitbprodpl W N wEy
Castty phesast &5 smal guaniftion by Tpariarend parsevl
Sramd waiune proparad tngasd
wehave ol vainally byt 4y papirypled o gidnguety plangih eigr el ol ahiban. ) -.
(Ll T — . " "nr"—.f:-
Foops bigh vuaslly naall o0 paved wans. from leeving paved Rerlens ‘L !
Cumrw St RAa 40 SAINTNY IFSVERE TP &
[l by
NOTE: XT]| XXH NoTE: [35H 136
T = TEMPORARY P = PERMANENT TYPICAL FOR ENTIRE STORM SEWER SYSTEM

NI
CONTRACTON 10 INVESTICATE SITE FOR IRRIGATION SYSTIM

w L
— SPRMER HIADS AND CONTROL VALVES TO 6L FROTECTED)
*SINGLE _NFT STRAW GLANKET (90 DAY} AND REPLACED IF DAMAGED
-M?ﬂlﬂlﬁ‘lﬂ'ﬂll
Sl 475 DICCCORBARLE METTRNG. | | L*USabun OF =87 OF TOPSOM WUST BE ETTHER M FLACE
- TORMED AS APPROT. 3 NOWTH LT PLACED AND GRADED PRiOR 10 SIEDING.
-mwmmmnmrmﬂwmru - o] " =
FULLY PHOTO,MODTCRADARLE. BLANKET WX ALL WOH=FARD ARCAS WAOH AFE TYSTURSCN Dukswd an oy ..1, .{.,, Bl g ay
COMSTRUCTION MUST B SELDED AND STRAW BLANKLY MUST &
EXAMLL OF ACCIFTARLE MA] B PLACYD AND SICURLD. THESE AREAS MST BE [RRIGATID
THVRSECAP ~ nmmmmru-n FOR A PERICD OF TeO WEEKS ATTCR PLACEMENT.
SOIL EROSON GENERAL NOTES:

1. m TO ANY SITE WORK, CONTRACTOR WUST INSTALL TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE AND SlLT FENCE J\S SHOWN ON
o3 PI.MctS.G_lf‘mADu'C-G AND SHAPING IS TO BE USED N LIEU OF SILT FENCE, THIS WORK wUST BE CAl T FRIOR TO

2. CONTRACTOR TD INSTALL TEWPORARY SEDMENTATION COLLECTION BAGS IN EACH CATCH BASIN LOCATED N THE ROADWAYS OR
PARKING LOTS. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TOR MAINTENANCE & REPLACEMENT OF BAGS AS NETDED. BAGS T0 BE
REMOVED OHLY AFTER SITE HAS BEEN STABILUZED AT THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION.

3. COMTRACTOR TO STOOKPUE SO OW SITE AT A MAXMUM SLOPE OF 1 ON 3. ALL SPOIL PILES ARE TO BE SEEIDED TO MAINTAN
SLOPE STABIITY.

| ADD STRUCTURL PRATECTION AS Nt:mJ
. EXCESS TOPSOL IS 10 BE REMOVED FROM SITE. CONTRACTOR T0 COORDINATE THESE ACTIVITES WITH PROPERTY OWNER.
CONTRACIOR TO ENSURE THAT A& MINMUM 50" BUFFER STRIP IS MAINTAINED BETWEEN AL STOOKFILES & PROPERTY LINE.

ALl STOCKPUES THAT ARE TO BE LEFT UNDISTURBED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS ARE TO BE SEEDED AND STABILZED.

»

SUBMITTAL TO UNIDN TWe. SITE PLAN REV. 5—16-16§
SUBUITTAL 7O UNIDH TWP, SIIE PLAH REV. S—ZG-‘J

SUBMITTAL TO CUENT BOX REVIEW 5-11-18

SUBMITTALS:

CONTRACTOR will TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS 70 CUMINATE SONS/SEDIMENT FROM LEAMING THE PROMECT SIE. E E
THE CONTRACTOR MUST KEEP STREETS FREE OF SEDIMENTATICH OR TAKE STEPS TO CLEAN STREETS. E $
S0UL_EROSION MAY ALSO OCCUR WHEN SOWS ARE DRY. SOIL ERCSION DUE TD BROWING WINDS MUST BE MMNIMIZED BY USE OF 3 8
WATER TANK TRUCKS. _—

@ ouopoe

9. A5 500N AS POSSIBLE SOLS Wl BE COMPACTED 10 MINMIZE SO EROSION. F SOLS ARE LEFT UNCOMPACTED FOR LENGTHY
PERICOS THEY WUST BE SEEDED TO MINIWIZE SOiL EROS

10. TEMPORARY MEASURES SHALL STAY IN PLACE UNTL THE CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES WAVE ENDED AND/OR THE PERMANENT
MEASURES ARE COMPLETED.

. UPON COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION THE CONTRACTOR MUST QLTAN ALL SUMPS AND SEDMENTATON TRAPS. N . . . g
2. coms_rnoa 15 TO ENSURE THAT ALL CONTROL MEASURES ARE ADEDUATELY WAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE DURATION OF THE




-l

|, &' OI4 CATCH BASIN

JLW. 1040 W,/ W FLAT GRATLD
&

Y, BOOT (A% M=12}

q

g2

i

th, EJ0W. TO43
. TOP ali-1 GRATE
013

L
2808
g g
.

By

i

EAST INW, T2 (12° H=1
SOUTH INW. TR L
WEST B TERAZ (177 M=13)

M-f Coa CATDH Badm
EALW, 1040 WS W FLAT GRATL
fid; Bcd 3k

HORTH INY. TEG.48 (87 M-12)

* COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLAMS
FOR DOWMIPOUT CONMECTION POINTS

R, — i

e R IR i A ol S,

B (PROP. KAY JOWELIRS)

: 1 rg'm*m:ﬂnrmm#m

SRS 35S

TN P o el

NOTE: EMSTNG PARONG SFACE COUNT WAS PROVIDED BY CULNT

#.
[ T S ———

5 PRINEIREY

L E
ST pay
r———

e
Fk

o

My

e

-

(el

N3
Lh

L el

\Em:mnt ToRTT N-!Il'}; 1

Ky TIATI (187 I-II'.I:

T e R O o -:-1'.‘“'-‘!"):'-?I

‘Ii: +@i dL

CMS &D

SURVEYING / ENGINEERING

= SNTE ©

TIE=3MT

eane-

deam

e
i ¢

MANAGEMENT PLAN

GRADING & STORMWATER

PLAZA CORP
PART OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF
SECTION 26, T14H-R4W, UNION
ISABELLA COUNTY,

£

1imeh = 89 N

T ETTTES

1604052

SBMITTAL 70 CLENT BOE REVEW S-11-18
FMUTTAL T0 UME0OH TWP. SIE PLAN ROV, S<15-163




HOTE: BLUEGRASS ROAD SIDEWALK

COVORETE | BiMUMMOUS ASFHALT
EXISTING PAVERENT 12" BILAINGUS
i:‘- CONDRETE SLA8 /_:é 12" hEARNG r3A)

5% 20 A4 ACCRECATE

VB 21 AA ACCRECATE

EXTEND AGGREGATE BASE UNOER
AL 6° CONE SLASS CRIPACTED SUSCRADE
NOTE: ALL 8" CONC. SLAS 10 85
RENFORCED W/ 6xff W25 x W25 HNF
IYPICAL 67 CONCR, A8 CROSS— bl

NOT TO SCALE

F1/2" BITAMINGUS HEARING COLRSE
NG 1IA COUPACTED TO
PEX PER  MARSHALL ME!

K «\\\\\‘«\s

e 27 SUITUMINGUS LEVELING COURSE
MOOT M3 134 COMPACTED TO
FEX PER MARSHALL METHOD.

|— 6" wpor 2t AA ACGREGATE COMPACTED
TO S8F OF MAX. DENSITY AS LETERMINED
BY THE HW PROCTOR METHOD,

L-— 12° MDOT TYPE ¥ CRANUEAR MATERIAL

LOMPALTED GRANULAR MATERIAL IN
12° LFTS AND COMPACT TO 93X MAX.

DENSITY AS DETERUNED BY THE
MODWFIED PROCTOR NETHOO,

ACCERTANCE OF SUB-BASE

NOTE:  COMPACTION TESTS ARE REQUIRED.
RESULTS SHALL BE SUBMITTED 1D O#NER PRIOR TD FivAL

GASE AND ASPHALT MAIERIALS.

NOT TO SCALE

h I/MWr

SLAG (4,000 p.&i)

S-8% &° 42f

W2 PsW2.P WW FASRIC

/-6 2!4‘ AGSREGATE BASE' TO 8E
CIED TO $8X OF MAXN, DENSITY AS

Tl l,'%' (MM} MDOT TYPE & GRANULAR MATERIAL

BE COMPACTED 1O 95X OF MAX

DENSITY AS DETERUONED BY THE
MODIFIED PROCTOR METHOD.

®OT P2 SCA

173

47 CONCRETE SLAS (4,000 p.g.i)

POURED CONCRETE TQ HE CLASS "C™
AIR=ENTRAINED NOT LESS THAN 3%

1~ ETABLE 5L8-BASE

MINIMUN QF 4,000 POUND COMPR

THAN EX.  FINMSHED CONCRETE IIIJESS;‘EE A
STRENGTH AT 28 DAYVS TO BE ACCEPTABLE

Lo— 6 MDOT CLASS ¥ CRANULAR MATERIAL
COMPACTED TO AT OF MAX.

MINORIM 127 MDOT CLAZE B GRANULAR MA TERIAL

POURED CONCREIE TO BE CLASS "C°
AIR=ENTRAINED NOT LESS THAN JX OR

9 POUN
COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH AT 2B DAYS TO BE
ACCEPTABLE.

QETEFW BY THE MODFIED FROCTOR METHOD

OR MORE

GENERAL HOTES:
THE SANITARY SCWER AND ﬁAS.TERMNN MUST cngu TDG'.‘!lHE ITY OF MT. PLEASANT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS. SHOULD THERE BE A

OTES. DETA ICATIONS, THE Uni RH. CONTRACTOR wiLlL

SPE ION_ TOWNSHIP STANDARDS SHALL GOVEl THE
AS SDON AS A CONFLICT IS FOUND. INSTALLATION OF THESE UTRLITIES SHALL BE COORDINATED BY THE CONTRACTOR WITH THE
P DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS.

ELECTRIC SERVICES 10 THE BUILDING AND PARKING 10T LIGHTING SHALL B UNDERGROUND. SITE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE
FLECTRICAL CONMTRACTOR N REGARDS TO CONDUIT SLEEVES

ALL SERVICC UNES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. THE EXACT LOCATIONS TO BE DETERWINED BY THE OwWNER AND/OR UTILITY COUPANY.

INSTALLATION OF GAS, ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE SERVICES (INCLUDING TRANSFORMER PAD LDCATIONS) SHALL BE COORDINATED 8Y THE CONTRACTOR
WTH THE RESPECTIVE UTITY COMPANIES AND THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSEME FOR OOTANMNG ALL CONSTRUCTION PERMITS REQUIRED FOR WORKING WITHIN THE RDAD RIGHT=OF=WAY PRIOR
TO COMMENCING CONSTRUCTION, WITHIN THESE AREAS.

ROOF WATER FROM THE PROPOSED BRALDING SHALL BE COULECTED AND CONNECTID TO THE PROPOSED HEADERS AND/OR LEADS ALONG THE BURDING.
COORDINATION WITH THE BUILDING CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF THE HEADERS AND/OR LTADS IS REOWRED.

:"HE PROPOSED ELEVATIONS SHOWN ARE TOP OF WALK, TOP OF CURB, FIHISHED ASPHALT SURFACE AND GUTTER PAN ELEVATIONS, UNLESS OTHERWSE

ALL DRIVEWAY APPROACHES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED N ACCORDANCE CITY OF MT. PLEASANT STANDARDS.
CONSTRUCTION PROCEDURES SHALL CONFORM TO THE REDUIREMENTS OF THE STATE OF MICHICAN, COUNTY OF ISABELLA ANG OITY OF MT. PLEASANT.

SITE CONCRETE PADS SHALL BE 4000 PS5 AND REINFORCED WITH 8xB w2.9 X w2.9. THCKNESS OF CONCRLTE SHALL CONFORM TO THE PLANS. THE
CONCRETE PADS ADJACENT 10 THE BUMDMNG SHALL BE TAXEN OFF FROM THE ARCHITEC'IURAL PLANS AND THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE PADS SHALL BE
COORDINATED WITH THE BULDING CONTRACTOR.

DIMENSIONS SHOWN O THE PLANS ARE GVEN TO THE BACK OF CURS, FACE DR BACK OF WALK OR THE BUNLDING OUTSIDE LINES.

STANDARD PARIONG SPACES SHALL BE @ FEET BY 10 FEET, THE SPACES ARE TO BE INDICATED Y 4 1HCH WDE WHITE LNES. THE PAINT LINES ON
THE SITE, EXCEPT HEAR THE BUILDING, SHALL CONFORM T0 THE EWGINEER'S PLAN.

CONCRETE CURBING SHALL BE 4000 PS) CONCRETE.
ALL ABANDCIED CURB STOP BOXES SHALL BE ROMOVED AND SALVAGED FOR CMU,

AATDH EXISTING IG\’MESWHG(MD SIREET RoADWA
REFER TOQ ASPHALT FAVEMENT CROSS SECTION FOR STE AFHAL? THICKNESS

/-MSJWG PAVEMENT /—SAIO' CUT EDGES (TYP)

BT Sy B 4213 Wi A e
GRADE OF ‘S‘G

oAz 2ras (O
ra}w:) mu.uc
oeABTY A5 ¢ armum

BECMEI’RT ACKFILLED

TYPICAL PAVEMENT REPAIR DETAN

MIT TO SCALE

2% RADIS.

CONCRETE JONT

47 TaCK QoM WALK

GEMERAL NOTES:

THE UTILITY LOCATIONS AS HERED‘ SHOWN ARE BASED ON FIELD CBSERVATIONS AND A c.uzrm REVIEW OF MUNIGIPAL AND UTILITY COMPANY
RECORDS.  HOWEMVER, 0T POSSIELE TO DI‘DNINC THE PREOSE LOCATION AND DEFTH OF UNDERGROUNWD UTLITIES WITHOUT EXCAVATION,
THEREFORE, WE :ANNO‘I’ G.IARAN‘IZE THE ACCURACY OR PLCTENESS OF THE BURIED UTHITY INFORMATION HEREON SHOWN. THE mummon
SHALL CALL “MSS DI &um-au-nm A MINTAIM G' WORKING DATS PRtII TO ANY CONSTRUCTION OR PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION.
CONTRACTOR 15 m:m OR VERIFYING THESE UTISTY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL MAKE EVERY EFFORT 10 PROT[CT
AMD GR RELOCATE THEM AS REQUIRED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTFY THE ENGINEER/SURVEYOR AS SOOM AS POSSIBLE M THE EVENT A

usmag%“ IS FOUND. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HOTIFY THE ENGINEER/SURVEYOR WHERE POSSIBLE CONFLICTS EXIST PRIOR TO BEGINNING
CONSTRUN .

THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTWTIES SHOWH ARE APPROXMATE. THE COMIRACTOR SHALL FELD VIRIFY GR
LOT AND BUILDING DIMENSICNS PRIOR 10 THE START OF r:nnmmm 1HENE MAY BE OTHER UTITIES MOT SNM OoN 1
10 HAVE UTILITIES IDEN 0 BEFORE STARTN WHER ASSUMES NO LIABIUITY FOR THE LOCATION OF

TIFIED AND FLAGGE! G CORSTRUCTION.
UTIUTIES.  ALL DAMAGES MADE TO EXISTING UTILITIES BY THE CONTRACTCR E-MI.!. BE THE SOLE RESPI OF THE CONTRACTOR.
ALL CONSTRUCTION UNDER EX0STING OR PROFOSED PAVEMENT, EXISTING OR PROPOSED UTILITIES (INCLUDING LEADS), SHALL BE COMPLETELY
BACKFILLED WITH SAND M 12" LAVERS, AND COMPACTED 7O NOT LESS THAN 953 OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT, AS DETERMINED BY THE
WUOtIFIED PROCTOR METHOD. THE COST 1S TO BE INCLUDED 1N THE UNIT PRICE BXD FOR EACH ITEM,
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFORM TO SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL ACT PART 91 OF PUBLIC ACT 451 OF 1954, AS AMENDED.

GEOTEXTILE FLTER DAGS SHALL BE USED AT ALL CATCH BASIRS FOR SOL. AND SEDIMENTATION CONTROL AL CATCH BASINS SHALL
CLEANED UPON COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

CONB'I'INS. EXTTNG UTILITIES,
HE PLANS,

ALL BE

THE PROPOSED COST FOR CLEAMING THE CATCH BASING SHALL BE NCLUDED IN THE COSTS FOR THE
DRAMACE
0PSO SHALL BE NTHESTEANDUSEDASTU’SN.SURTAIZSASWWNTHEPLMSU!ASDECIUBYTHE[NGIN{ER.
TOPSOL witL N!DTOﬁ AD N THE BASHH AREA TO A MNIMUM DEPTH OF 8 INCHES. THE BERMS SHOWN ON THE PLANS WLL NEED 70
BETI:PSW.DR'IUHVE M OF 0 INCHES OW TOPSOL SFREAD OVER THEM.  THE CURD ISLANDS WAL BE PLLED AS SPECIFIED with

THE 'IENTSFURTHEMTRAC‘IG!WW[LMDSG\?ERTOUS{‘I’HEEXISTIM:'FOPSUI.TOCGIPLETEWWCTPRICRTCI

HAULING ANY TOPSOIL ONTD THE SITE. UN 51 BE DISPOSED OF, DURING

SUIT, TOPSOILS MU! THE CLEANUP, ANY REMAINING STOCKPILES WIiLL
MEASURES MUST BE TAKEN 1O ASSURE THAT THESE STOCKPILES ARE STABMIZED.

THE COMTRACTOR SHALL SEED AND FERTIUZE DITCH BANKS, S0LS PILES QR BANKS AND ANY OTHER DISTURBED AREAS AS SHOWN CH THE
PLANS AND/OR DESCRIBED IN THE SPECIFICATIONS,

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BACKFILL, COMPACT AND FINE GRADE ALL AREAS BETWEEN THE CURBS AND PAVEMENT AND THE PROPERTY UNES WITH
TOPSOL SUITABLE FOR LANDSCAPING. THE GRADES IN THESE AREAS WILL BE AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENMR.

THE UNPAVED AREAS SHALL BE SWOOTHLY GRADED AND THE SURFACE STABLIZED BY SEEDING AS STAHD ON THE PLANS. THE MAXMUM
DESIRABLE SLOPE 15 3 HORIZONTAL TO 1 VERTICAL. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED.

NEEDTBB!REMDVED. SO ERQSION

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FURHISH AND INSTALL PLAIN RIP-RAP BANK PROTECTION IN AREAS WHERE DANK EROSION wiil MOST LIKELY OCCUR CR
AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGMEER.

BROKEN CONCRETE AND DEBRIS SHALL BE CONSIDERED WASTE TO BE MSPOSED OF BY THE CONTRACTOR.

ALL DEWATLROING REQUIRED FOR CORSTRUCTON SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE UNIT PRICE BID
ALL JOINTS AT INTERSECTION APPROACHES AND DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE SAWCUT WITH BUTT-JOINTS. THE COST SHALL BE INCLUDED WITH THE
PAYMENT FOR EXCAVATION,

THE CONTRACTOR SMALL MAINTAIN LOCAL TRAFFIC AT ALL TIMES O THE PROUECT, THE COST IS TO BE INCLUDED IN THE LUMP SuM FEE.

ALL WATER VALVE BOXES, ELECTRICAL BOXES, GAS VALVES AND ANY OTHER EXISTING UTIUTY STRUCTURES ON THE SITE SHALL BE ADXISTED TO
FINISHED GRADE. THE COST SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE LUMP SuM FEE

CONCRETE SHALL 8

4000 QLASS A
EXPANSION JOINTS
NOT TO EXCEED 100"

(I

FINISH GRADE- — 2mgt BARS
b CONCRETE F4 CURD AND GUTTER DETANL
105 510" & 610"
TAR JONT NOT 7O SCALE
512"
. 607 727 RECP. N—§” COMPACTED MDOT CLASS # ERC G
V] G B S marasr ERANULAR 44 TERIAL . I ONERETE Suncs B
ot —l
M.
& /Erg: ’rg: . PROIDED Cded
i SIRuE ATER THAN . o i zx:rm 100" SPACING.
: 48" FROM R GRADE e _, .|f
1o tivRr Grade Pe .
- TYPICAL CONC, WALk WTH
o coumaeD INTEGRAL CURE DETA/
T MDOT €A STONE P r——
[yAML  wr G NOTE:
Q‘é@d}ﬁ.‘mf REFER IO STE PLAN

SECTION
NOT TO SCALE

STOP SIGW INSTALLED

BARRER FREE PARNING SIGN

DENSITY AS DETERMINED By THE
MODINIED PROCTOR METHOD

AND RAMES MUST BE BUILT AS
CESIGNED FOR UNION TOWNSHIP BY
ROWE PROFESSICNAL SERVCES

COMPANY.
FOR CONTTRUCTION PLANS.

Y/

-
CONTACT UNION TOwNSHI or

NOT TD SCALE

ALl ROAD & DRNE

CML APFROVED YELLOW PLATT
DOME SPACIVNG 2357 TP
ROLLED CURE BOTW SIDES

WARNING SYSTEM AT
CROSSINGS.

WALK RAMP = MDOT TYPE | R—

MNOF 1T SCALE

=
N LANDSUARE AREA INSTALLED IN PARKING LOT.
- . Withe Seen atio 2-5IDED WHERE STALLS FACIVE.
= WOT 10 SCALE
/-HWW G?:CMC. & oe o
POST WAT" MiN. CROWN & FT. (um.) SIEEL
& Za. o 12 FT. MM STERL U-7 SIGN POST.
Rp—E— ii=2 siGn POST (3 18 CLASS)
) = - (3 L8 CLAsE
B
' 3 Y 8" STEEL FIPE FRLED W/ CONG.
.‘i - ‘h "\ PANT TELLOW
6 STO. STEEL PIPE W/CONG FRL. a
/" PaT SAFETY YELLOW oo
- L]
i /»mmc EROUND . L
L4 I T e
| N ANDSEABE AR~ ELogTD
NE 1 tlI Aff WA [ W -+
M B ; T PARKIIG SPACES —/L._-‘-..J o A S ERNANANN
RS g R | B
%, - .
i a0 - AR 27 [VA._GAL VANIZED hy
\ 41 e i FPE SCT iy APBROPRATEL ¥ A ~soor covcrrrr 1+ [ -
5 CONCRETE . (i |
| o |20 P8 coverer FINISH GRADE | 18 LoV i4,
= T a } — L ]—: . ' |
N z 2 T A R g 0" . 80" OF 50" um
i LR N | * DA CONERETE k T 1
".." o FORMED BASE 351 " DA 4% MDE PANTED STRIPES
287 DA, S —t— PANT FOR PARKING SLOTS. ARAOWS
« iwe Ty 3500 PST CONCRETE AND ISLANDS SHALL B MOG
‘. " ARRVED AP AN PAT
o .
BOLLARD DETAL HOr 1D SCALE NaT To ScALE
WOT 1O SCALE

NOT ID SEALE

ARRANGE

uu
|
a2l
z ! Eﬁi
ﬁ [] g;-“:
wn 8oy
083-*?;!
>, é’égggg
(OR-3.
25
[Zr]
o g
= 173
W 23
og §5f
28 T
5O ExE
E g 9e3
(3} 31
:_“gg%,‘
En. -
n oga
=
5 gz
&8
b

REVISIONS:

SUAMITTAL TO CLEWT BOX REVIEW 5-11-18
SUBMITTAL TO LWRON TWR, SITE PLAN REV. 5-15-18
SUBUITTAL TO LDH TWR, SITE PLAN REV. 5-20-183

SUBMITTALS:

J0B NUMBER:
1604—-052
DRAWH BT
RLL
DESIGHED BY:
CECHD BY;
TELB

TELD

g ffo
i 5 o




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

FILL OUT THE FOLLOWING

L This application is for {circle one) Preliminary Site Plan Review Final Site Plan Review

1L
Il

App | i cant Name

BLAZA CORD. e
A PP licant Address- 21) -E'.\-VATEB—SI-R.E_E-I!.S-UI-IE-Z-O-]I mLAMMQQ; ML .49.007

Owner Phone

Applicant is (circle} Contragtor Architect/Engineer Developer Land Owner (skip V& VI)

. Applicant Phone 260-332-2988.....
V.,
Other
VI. Land Owner Name -SAMEASABOVE
VIL Land Owner Address
VIIL Project/Business Name _UNION SHOPPES - PROPOSED BUILDING
1X.

Fill out check list that follows. You must check off that each item has been included in the drawing. If an

item is not going to be included in the construction, note that in the comment area. For the first three items,
check off if you have made the required submittals to other reviewing agencies.

SUBMITTALS TO OTHER AGENCIES

Oft

Storm water management plan approval prior to
application. Reviewed by the County Engineer

Copy of Union Township Storm Water Management Plan
available upon request. Submit (2) copies of plan and
calculations directly to the Isabella County Engineer,
contact Bruce Rohrer at (989) 772 0911, ext. 231. Any
review fees are additional.

Alleurb  cuts, acceleration/deceleration lanes, MDOT (M 20, BR 127 sites) at (989) 773 7756. Contact
additional drives, and other matters pertaining to | Isabella County Road Commission (all other county
roads to be approved by MDOT or Isabella roads) at (989) 773 7131. Submit (3) copics.

County Road Commission prior to application.

Mt. Pleasant Fire Dept. X__| Sgt Randy Kecler (989) 779-5122, (2) copies

Isabella Co Transporiation Commission (1ICTC)

Rick (989) 773 2913, (2) copies

WELLHEAD PROTECTION REPORTING FORMS (Required for all Site Plans)

[

Hazardous Substances Reporting Form Part 1 and 11 | x | Kim Smith (989) 772-4600 ext 224
(Forms included in this packet) ksmith@uniontownshipmi.com
X

PERMIT INFORMATION - DEQ Check List

| sy =

|

SITE PLAN REQUIREMENTS

éor;nl_:ie;t; - -(aisca- indicate any features which w:ll ﬁot

not provided)

Of | beincluded in the development or are not applicable)
Name and addresses of Property Owner
Name and Address of Applicant X
Provide Construction Type (per Mi Building Code}
and if sprinkled, (assume Type |Vb, un-sprinkled il X




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

The date, north arrow and scale. The scale shall be

not less than 17= 20" for property under three (3)

acres and not more than 1°=40" for property greater | X

than three acres.

All lot and/or property lines are to be shown and

dimensioned, X

including building setback lines

The location and dimensions of all existing and

proposed:

fire hydrants (within 400 feet of building) - ---| X

drives, X

sidewalks, (required ) X

curb openings, X

acceleration/deceleration lanes, ---=--=--c-eeeem- X

signs,

exterior lighting on buildings and parking lots, - - X

parking _areas (Including handicapped parking | X

spaces, bamier-free  building access, unloading

areas), X

recreation areas, X

COMMON use areas, X

areas to be conveyed for public use and purpose. -

Elevation of building front, side, and back.

Include Sign size, height, and design. Canopy | X

heights extending over driveways accommodate

Public Transportation

Source of utilities. Public water and sewer approval Note: Union Township policy is to issue sewer and water

by Union Township Utility Coordinator prior to permits  afler application for a building permit

application. X Ap]?llCillI:Il is adwsed lo contact the utility depa‘nmcnt for
availability prior to site plan review. The township does not
coordinate other utility matters. Applicant to assure
himself that site is suitable for septic systems,
contact Central Michigan District Health Department

All dumpsters shall be screened from public view

with an opaque fence or wall no less than six feet in | X

height. Show location. (Note most refuse

contractors require concrete pad to place dumpsters

upon)

The location and right-of-way width of all abutting

roads, streets, alleys and easements. X

A locational sketch drawn to scale giving the section X

number and the nearest crossroads.




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

The zoning of the subject property and the abutting

properties. X

The location, height and type of fences and walls. X

The location and detailed description of landscaping. | X

For multiple family and mobile home parks, contour
intervals shall be shown (two foot intervals for
average slopes ten percent and under and five foot
intervals for slopes over ten percent). Topography, | X
however, is encouraged to be shown on all site
plans.

The location of all existing and proposed structures
on and within one hundred feet of the subject |

property’s boundary.

For apartments, provide a count of bedrooms per
building and total count of bedrooms for the | X
project.

APPLICANT COMMENTS




Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 nevisien

I submit the site plan and this spplication as & true representation of existing and proposed conditions. I
agree to install all features a5 shown and to abide by canditions placed upon approval of this plen by the
UﬂmTowmhipleﬂngComisﬁm.Fahewhammhfmmaﬁmplwmﬂmwnmayhe
cause for revocation of any permits issued pursuant to site plan approval and / or removal of wosk
installed. Amty changes to the Sité Plan now or in the future must be approved by the Unicn Township
Plenning Cammission or Zoning Administrator, Approval of this plan shall not constitute the right to
violste any provisions of the Union Township Zoning Ordinance 1991-5, or other applicable building ar

s%mdorm

& S-12 /¢
Signature of Appiicant Date

Signature of Owner (if other then applicant) Date

PLEASE PLACE OUR REVIEW ON THE_ MAY 31, 2016 (INSERT DATE)

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING. An owners repsesentative WILL / WILL NOT attend, You
will not receive a reminder of the scheduled mesting.



Union Township Site Plan Review Application 2015 Revision

Township use s p .Q Review Comments
o 0\ ~0 7 ;
File# A & _ Mee“f«é wlkrl\ hque/umf—g
o f225/ 8860 '
Fee Paid initial ¥~~~ 9 (
315 Sk Plen,  _OAf £-20 -

Receipt# 7/ 757 specis | #ncehy

Date received 5- 16 - 14

Date review completed by Zoning Administrator
jP‘Clﬂ ' f‘tte/
Place onthe 5-3)-14 Planning Commission Agenda

Planning Commission Decision




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF UNION

SITE PLAN REVIEW
HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES REPORTING FORM

This form must be completed and submitted as pert of the site plan for facilities which may use, store, or
generate hazardous substances ar polhsting materials (inchiding petrolenm-beased products)

Name of business: PLAZA CORP

Name of business owner(s):
MATT BASTOS

Street and mailing address: 211 E. WATER STREET, SUITE 201
KALAMAZOO, MI 49007

Telephone: 2693522988
Fax:

Ematl:

I affirm that the information submitted is accurate.
Ownex(s) signature end date: % s S

Tnformation compied by:




Part 1: Management of Hazardous Substances and Polluting Materials

I.Y@

7. Y(N)

Will the proposed facility store, use or generate hazardous substances or
polluting materials (including petroleum-based products) now or in the
future? If yes, please complete this form and submit with your site plan. A
catalogue and map of natural resources on and near the site, including an
assessment of proundwater vulnerability is required to be submitted with
your plan.

on-site?

Will any hazardous substances or polluting materials be stored on-site? If yes,
identify the storage location on the site plan. Describe the size and type of
secondary containment structure here or on an attached page. Submit a map
and/or diagram of facilities on the site related to groundwater protection,
including secondary containment structures, loading/unloading areas, drinking
water wells, septic systems, underground storage tanks and storm drain inlets.

Will the new underground storage tanks be located less than 2000 feet from a
drinking water well serving more than a single household?

Are existing underground storage tanks on-site less than 200 feet from a drinking
water well serving more than a single household?

Ifthe answer to questions 4 or 5 are yes, you may be in violation of the State of
Michigan underground storage tank regulations . For specific requirements,
please contact the MDEQ Underground Storage Tank Division. District Office
Telephone: 989-894-6200 (Saginaw Bay District Office)

Will the interior of the facility have general purpose floor drains? (general
purpose floor drains should not be connected to a sanitary sewer system,
stormwater drainage system, dry well or septic system). If yes, will the floor
drain connect to: (circle one)

a. on-site holding tank
b. on-site system

The on-site system must be approved by the MDEQ.
Contact: MDEQ Waste Management Division.
District Office telephone: 989-894-6200 {Saginaw Bay District Office)

Will hazardous substances or polluting materials be stored, used, or handled out-
of doors near storm drains which discharge to lakes, streams, or wetlands? If
yes, describe the type of catch basin or spill containment facilities which will be
used (use an attached sheet with diagram if appropriate).

cc: Charter Township of Union Department of Public Works



juey djguiod = di
sfaueuod

UORSOAIWT) JO USPOOM T ND

sRpufa R WO

sJapulAd = A

Nuwy punsiiapun = 1on0

sed parpnssaad = 0d
selz [}
Spljos = [

v Wa pinbj| pazunssad = OId
yusy puncss Saone = Loy pinby = on
AN AN

1 I

P 7 \

dgiM¥V AL
1 1
SHINIVLNOD JNILL 3INO LV ONVH {sauauodwod)
IDVHOLS 40 IdAL NO ALILNYND XYW wiod JINYN TVIIINIHD aweN uowwo)

‘sjeuaew Supnjjod pue $23UBSNS SNopJezey ||e 15)| 03 Alessadau §) saded [euonippe YoeNy ‘awg Aue e puey
UO SBLUNJOA WNLWINEL 3L} 1D3)2J PNoyS SIBRUEND) "a3is- U0 Pajessusd J0 palols ‘pasn 3 0} palladxe ale Lpium (sieparew Bunnjjod 1ayio pue
sa1seM snopJeze | ‘spanpo.d tunajonad ‘s|eusjew snopaezel ‘sieiwayd Suipnpul) sieualew Bunnjjod pue s32UEISNS SNOPJEZEY DU} 15]| @5E3]d

9US-UQ Pa1eIdUIL) IO PIO0IS
‘pasn s|edIe Sunn|jod pue sajuelsqns SnopiezeH Jo sannuenp pue sadA) i ved




DEZ
PERMIT INFORMATION

www.michigan.gov/deqpermits

The Departmenl of Environmental Quality {DEQ) has prepared a list of key questions lo help identify what DEQ permits, licenses, ot approvals of a
pemnit-ike nalure may be needed. By contacling the appropriate offices Indicaled, you will help reduce the possibility that your projecl or activily will be
delayed due lo the unfimely discovery of addiliona! permitling requirements later in the construciion process. While this Hst covers the exisience of
permits and approvals required from tha DEQ, it is not a comprehensive lisl of all legal responsibiliies. A useful way o leamn whelher other requirements
will apply Is to go through the Self-Environmental Assessment in the Michigan Guide lo Environmental, Health, and Safety Regulations, online at:
hitoiwww.michigan.qoviehsquide. Please call the Environmental Assistance Center at B00-862-9278 1o talk with any of the DEQ programs noted below.

MISCELLANEOUS CONSTRUCTION

Air Qualily Permit to Inslall: Will your business involve the installation or

construction of any process equipment that has the potential to emit air El ‘Ei Air Quality Division (AQD}, Permit Section
contaminants (e.g. dry sand blasting, boilers, standby generators)?

Asbeslos Nolification: Does the project involve renavating or demolishing all Y N

or portions of a building? Nofification Is required for asbestos removal and 0 ﬂj AQD, Asbeslos Program

required for all demolitions even if the struciure never conlained asbestos.

Land and Water Fealured Programs (Waler Resources Division) - USACE
Consolidated Permils: Please consult the Land and Water Management
Decisign Tres document to evaluate whether your project needs a land and
waler management pemit (L.e., Does the project involve filling, dredging,
placement of struclures, draining, or use of 2 wetland?).

O=

H=

Water Resources Division (WRD),
Joint Permit Application

Soil Erasion and Sedimentation Control: Does the project involve an earth
change aclivity (including land balancing, demolition involving soil movement,
and construction)?

d~

O=

Soil Erpsion and Construction Storm Water,
or Contact your Local Agency

NPDES Storm Waler Discharge from Construction Sites Nolice of Coverage:

Does the project involve construction which will disturb one or more acres that | Y I% NPDES Storm Water Permits Program,
come into contact with storm water that enlers a storm sewer, drain, lake, a or appropriate DEQ District Office
stream, or other surface water?

Pubiic Swimming Pool Construction (Spas/Hol Tubs) Permits; Will your .

business involve the construction or modification of a public swimming pool, E] & :ub:ic ﬁ:’t';" Eméng I:F;isul1 Tgfﬁm &
| spa or hot ub? pprop

Thraalened and Endangered Species: Does the project involve activities that v Endangered Species Assessment,
would destroy a protected species of plant or animal or disturb a protected O Threatened and Endangered Species
animal species? Program, 517-373-1552

Does the project involve construction or alteration of any sewage colfeclionor | Y Appropriate District Office, WRD, Part 41
treatment facility? Od Construction Permit Program

Does the project involve construction of a facility that landfils, transfers, or
processes of any type of sofid non-hazardous wasle on-site, or places
industrial residuals/sludge into or onto the ground?

O=

Bz Bz | Mz

Office of Waste Management and
Radiclogical Protection (OWMRP), Solid

Wasle, Appropriate DEQ District Office

Does the project involve the construction of an on-site trealment, storage, or Y N, [ OWMRP, Hazardous Waste Section,

disposal facility for hazardous was(e? O ﬁ’ Treatment, St nd Disposa

WATER SUPPLY (More information, see:. htip/www.michigan.govideqwater, select “drinking water) - e

| am buying water from my community water supply (i.e. city of Detroit or Y N

Grand Rapids) Ej 0 Contact your Local Water Utili

| have a private or other waler supply well (Type (1} Y N |cContact vour (District or County} Local
O ([l [Health Depariment

I have a Non-Community Water Supply (Type II) Y N |Guide, Contact your (District or County)
| Ej Local Health Departiment

| am a community water supply {Type [) Y N Community Water Supply, DEG District
0 m Office Community Water Supply Program

DEQ Environmental Assistance Center 800-662-9278
Page 1of4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)



WASTEWATER MANAGEMENT ;

Storm Waler Dischargs o Wetlands: Will storm waler be collacted, stored, or

treated in a wetland area from a public road, industrial, commercial, or multi- EI % WRD, Joint Permit Application

unit residential development?

Great Lakes: Does the project involve construction, filling, or dredging below Y N . "

the Ordinary High Water Mark of one of the Great Lakes? 0O g |WRD. doint Permit Applicatio

Infand Lakes and Sfresms: Does the project involve any dredging, filling,

placement of struclures, ar the operation of a marina within an inland Y N .

waterbody (e.g. lake, river, stream, drain, creek, dilch, or canal), enfargement | [J ﬁ WRD, Jaint Pemit Anolicati

of a waterbody, or excavation of a pond within 500 feet of a waterbody?

Storm Waler Ponds and Discharges lo infand Lakes/Slroams, or Great Lakes:

Will storm waler from any road or any other part of the development be Y N

discharged either diractly or ultimately to an inland waterbody, or one of the 0 K WRD, [oint Pemit Application

Greal Lakes; or will a storm water pond be constructed within 500 feet of an

inland waterbody?

Does the project involve placement of fill, earth moving, or placement of Y N . .

struciures within the 100-year floodplain of a watercourse? I . WRD, Joint Permit Application

Does the project involve construction of a building or seplic system ina Y N

designated Greal Lakes high risk erosion area? O K |WRD, Shoreland Managemen

Does the project involve dredging, filling, grading, or other alteration of the soil, Y N

vegelation, or natural drainage, or placement of parmanent struclures in a 0 E’ WRD, Shereland Management
designated environmental area’?

Does lhe project propose any development, construction, silvicultural activities | ¥ N

or contour alterations within s designated critical dune area? a KT WRO, and Dune Management

Dcees the project involve construction of a dam, weir or other struciure to Y N

impound flow? O K WRD, Dam Safety Program
CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (SECTOR SPECIFIC)

Does the project involve the construction or alteration of a water supply system | y Office of Drinking Water & Municipal
or sewage disposal system for a manufactured housing project? O Assistance (ODWMA)

Does the project involve a subdivision or site condominium projectutiizing | ¥ N

individua! on-sile subsurface disposal systems or individual wells? O M ODWM

Does the project involve the construction or modification of 2 campground? EI [% ODWMA, Camparounds program
Does the project involve the construction or modification of a public Y .

swimming pool? O % ODWMA, Swimming pools program
OPERATIONAL PERMITS

Renewable Operating Permit. Does your facility have the potential to emit v

any of the following: 100 tons per year or more of any criteria pollutant; 10 tons N .

per year or more of any hazardous air pollutant; or 25 tons per year or more 1 93' AQD, Permit Section

of any combination of hazardous air pollutants?

NPDES: Does the project involve the discharge of any type of wastewater | Y N :‘g‘g ngpgrﬁﬁnmafgfmf = rg&:‘:&z r
to a storm sewer, drain, [ake, stream, or other surface water? 8 E (NPDES) Permit Proqram

Doaes the facility have industrlal activity that comes into contact with storm Y N |WRD, Pemils Section, or appropriate DEQ
water that enters a storm sewer, drain, lake, stream, or other surface water? O [l | District Offi

Does the project involve the discharge of wastewaters inlo or onta the Y %

ground (a.9. subsurface disposal or irrigation)? O WRD, Groundwater Permits Program
Does the project involve the drilling or deepening of wells for waste Y N Office of Ol, Gas and Minerals (OOGM)
disposal? O K Office of ON, Gas and Minerals

Does the project involve landfilling, transferring, or processing of any type of Y N

solld non-hazardous waste on-site, or placing industrial residualsisiudge | ) w OWMRP or Appropriate DEQ District Offi
into or onto the ground?

DEQ Environmental Assistance Center 800-662-9278
Page 2 of 4

EQP 3560 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




Does tha project involve the on-site treatment, storage, or disposal of Y .
sl 0 & | 0WMRP, Hazardous and Liauid waste
Does the project require a site identification number (EPA number) for y

reguiated waste activities {used oll, liquid waste, hazardous waste, universal 0 & OWMRP, Appropriate DEQ District Office
waste, PCBs)? (Web Sita)

Does the project involve the recsipt, possession, manufacture, use, storage, Y N | OWMRP, Radioaclive Material and
transport, transier, release, or disposal of radioactive material in any form? O [ |Stendards Unit

Does Ihe project involve decommissioning or decontamination of tanks, piping, | v N | OWMRP Radioactive Material and
and/or appurtenances that may have radioactive levels above background? | [ K | standards Unit

Do you desire to develop a withdrawal of over 2,000,000 gallons of water per

day from any source other than the Great Lakes and their connecting Y N [WRD, DWEHS, Source Water Protection
waterways? Or, do you desire to develop a wilhdrawal of over 5,000,000 O lﬂ: Unit
| gallons of water per day from the Great Lakes or their connecting waterways?

CHEMICAL ADDITION PROJECTS

Are you using chemicals or materials in, or in contact with, drinking waterat | Y N | WRD, Appropriate DEQ District Offica,
any point in the water works system? O ™ |Public Water Suoply Program

Are you applying a chemical treatment for the purpose of aquatic nuisance Y N |WRD, Aguatic Nuisance Control and
control (pesticide/herbicide etc) in a water body (i.e. lake, pond or river)? (5. | [0 [@ | Remedial Action Unit

Are you applying materials to a water body for a water resource Y N

management project (i.2. mosquito contral treatments, dye testing, or fish 0 B WRD, Surface Waler Assessment Seclion
reclamation projects)?

OPERATIONAL PERMITS {SECTOR SPECIFIC)

Does the project involve the transport of some other facility’s non-hazardous | Y %

liquid waste? 0 CWMRP, Transporter Program

Does the project involve the transport hazardous waste? E} % OWMRP. Transporter Proaram

, Aransporer Proaram

Does your facilily have an electric generating unit that sells electricitytothe | ¥ N

grid and bums a fossil fual? O [ |AQD. Acid Rain Permil Program

Is the project a dry cleaning establishment utilizing perchloraethylene or a Y N D hamnein

flammable solvent in the cleaning process? O & DEQ. AQD, Dry Cleaning Program
Does your laboratory test potable water as required for compliance and Y % . sificall
monitoring purposes of the Safe Drinking Water Act? a PR, Leaareteny Soress L
Daes the project involve the generation of medical waste or a facility that Y N |OWMRP, Medical Waste Requlatory
treats medical waste prior to its disposal? 0O K& |Program

Does the projecl involve transport of seplic tank, cesspool, ordry wellcontents { Y N

or the discharge of septage or sewage sludge into or onto the ground? (] m ODWMA, Septage Program

Do you store, haul, shred or process scrap tires? EI % OWMRP, Scrap Tire Program

Dees the project involve the operation of a public swimming pool? El lgj ODWMA. Public Swimming Pools Program
Does the project involve the operation of a campground? El % ODWMA, Camparounds

Do you engage in the business of hauting bulk water for drinking or Y N

L]

household purposes {except for your own household use)? O ODWMA, Water Hauler Information
PERSONAL LICENSES/CERTIFICATIONS

Are you designated by your facility fo be the Cerlified Operator to fulfill the Y WRD, Operator Tralning. Storm Water
requirements of a wastewater discharge permit (NPDES including Storm O Proaram

DEQ Environmental Assistance Center 800-662-9278
Page 3 of 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




Water or Groundwater)?

Are you a drinking water operator in charge of a water treatment or water
distribution system, back-up operator, or shift operator?

WRD, Operator Training

Are you a water-well drilling contractor, pump installer, dewatering well
contractor or dewatering well pump installer?

O« | O«
Hz 'H=z

WRD, Wall Construction Linit

OIL, GAS AND MINERALS

Do you want lo operats a cenfral production facility (applies lo cil and gas
production facilities where products of diverse ownership are commingled)?

0O0OGM, Petroleum Geology and Production
Unit

Does the project involve the removal of sand from a sand dune area within two
(2) miles of a Great Lakes shoreline?

OOGM, Minerals and Mapping Unit, Sand
Dune Mining Program

Does the project invalve the diversion and control of water for the mining and
pracessing of low-grade iron ore?

OOGM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve the surface or open-pit mining of metalllc mineral
deposlts?

OO0GM, Minerals and Mepping

Does the project involve the mining of nonferrous mineral deposits at the
surface or in underground mines?

OOGM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve mining coal?

00GM, Minerals and Mapping

Do you want to change the status of an oil or gas well {i.e. plug the well)?

OO0GM, Permits and Bonding Unit

Does the project involve drilling of oll, gas, brine disposal, secondary
recovery, or hydrocarbon storage wells?

QQGM, Permits and Bonding Unit

Does the project involve plugging or deepening of an oil or gas well, or
conveying rights in the well as an owner to another person?

OOGM, Permits and Bonding Unil

Does the project involve changing the status or plugging of a mineral well?

O0GM, Minerals and Mapping

Does the project involve the drilling or deepening of wells for brine
production, solution mining, storage, or as test wells?

00GM, Minerals and Mapping

Daoes the project involve decommissioning or decontamination of tanks, piping,
and/or appurienancas that may have radioactive levels above background?

O« |0« |0O0<|0O<|0O=<|0O=<|0=«<|0O<|0O<|0O0=<0=< 0=
1Bz Bz ¥z Mz | Bz | Bz |Az Bz | Bz | Wz Bz (B

OWMRP, Radioaclive Protection Programs

STORAGE TANKS (CONSTRUCTION AND OPERATION)

Michigan Depariment of Licensing and

Does the project involve the installation of an aboveground storage tank fora | vy N 1
fiammable or combuslible liquid (under 200 degrees Fahrenheit)? O m Szﬁuggrg %@gﬁ. 1(DLI!\RA) - Storage Tank
.335-
Does the project involve the installation of a compressed natural gas Y N |DLARA - Storage Tank Unit
dispensing station with slorage? O X |517-335-7211
Does the project involve the installation of a liquefied petroleum gas container
filling location or storaga location that has a tank with a capacity of more than Y N | DLARA - Storage Tank Unit,
2,000 gallons or has two (2) or more tanks with an aggregate capacity of more | [ [X] §17-335-7211
than 4,000 gallons?
Does the project involve the installation, removal, or upgrade of an .
- otorage 1ank Lni,
underground storaga tank containing a petroleum product or a hazardous El & 21L7A.§;\5.7$2t$'r|a e Tank Uil
substance?
Does the project involve the installation of a hydrogen system? El & DLARA - Storage Tank Unit,517-335-7211

DEQ Environmental Assistance Center B00-662-9278
Page 4 of 4

EQP 3580 (Rev. 11/5/2013)




FIRE HYDRANTS

Date: 5/19/16
Address: Union Shoppes
1. Building Construction Type: [IB
2. Building Square Footage: Proposal 1-12,000sqft.  Proposal 2-17,00sqft.

3. Fire Flow Required: Proposal 1 or 2-2250gpm (Review based on fire wall
separation for proposal 2)

4. Number of Fire Hydrants Required: 2 hydrants

5. Spacing allowed between fire hydrants: 450°

6. Maximum distance from any street or road frontage to a hydrant; 225°
7. Building sprinkled or non-sprinkled: NON

8. Distance from fire hydrant to the remote part of the building: 400’

9. Standpipes — Hydrant within 100’ of FDC: N/A



Mount Pleasant Fire Department
804 E. High Street
Mount Pleasant, Vi 48858

Union Township Site Plan Review

Wednesday May 25, 2016

Union Shoppes/Plaza Corp

4000blk E Bluegrass RD
4000 Block of East Bluegrass Raod
Mt., Pleasant, MI 48858

A Site Plan Review was conducted on  Wednesday May 25, 2016 and revealed the
following requirements listed below.

ORDER TO COMPLY: Since these conditions are contrary to code, you must correct
them upon receipt of this notice. Please provide our department the documentation that
verifies compliance with the code.

This list shall not be considered all-inclusive, as other requirements may be neccessary,
additional requirements are located in Chapter 5 and appendixes B, C, and D of the
2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me
at {(989) 779-5122.

Violation Code

1 PROPERTY Identification
Proposed Construction Site
Union Shoppes
Print Date: 5/16/16
4000 Block of E. Bluegrass Road, Union Township
Construction type: IIB
Proposal 1 & Proposal 2 site plan.

ACCESS AND WATER Road and Water Supply

When fire apparatus access roads or water supply for fire protection is required
to be installed, such protection shall be installed and made serviceable prior tc
and during the time of construction except when approved alternative methods of
protection are provided. Temporary street signs shall be installed at each street
intersection when construction of new roadways allows passage by vehicles in
accordance with Section 505.2 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire
Code.

ACCESS ROAD 150 FT Buildings within 150ft of Access Road

BAll portions of a building are required to be within 150 feet of an approved Fire
Department access road, in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 503.1.1 of the 2012
Edition of the International Fire Code.

05/25/2016 11:29 Page



Union Township Site Plan Review

Site plan meets requirements.

ACCESS ROAD LOAD Designed and Maintained to Support the

All fire apparatus access roads shall be designed and maintained to support the
imposed loads of fire apparatus and shall be surfaced so as to provide all-
weather driving capabilities in accordance with Chapter 5, Sections 503.2.3 and
503.4 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

ACCESS ROAD OBSTRUCTED Dimensions and Clearances

All fire apparatus access roads, including parking lots, shall have an
unobstructed width of not less than 20 feet and an unobstructed vertical
clearance of not less than 13 feet 6 inches in accordance with Chapter 5,
Sections 503.2.1, 503.2.2, 503.3 and 503.4 of the 2012 Edition of the
International Fire Code. Fire Prevention Ordinance 93,02 (D)

Site plan meets requirements.
ACCESS ROAD SIGNAGE Signage Requirements

All fire apparatus access roads shall be conspicuously posted with uniform "NO
PARKING" or "FIRE LANE" signs in keeping with the standard established in
applicable law, or as prescribed by the fire code Official and erected on both
sides of the fire apparatus access roads. Signs shall be erected no further than
100 feet apart in all areas designated as fire apparatus access roads. Signs
shall be maintained in a clean and legible condition at all times and be replaced
or repaired when necessary to provide adequate visibility, in accordance with
Chapter 5, Section 503.3 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

Fire Prevention Ordinance 93.02(E)

ACCESS ROAD W/HYDRANT Width of Road with a Fire Hydrant

Where a fire hydrant is located on a fire department apparatus access road, the
minimum road width shall be 26 feet, exclusive of shoulders as in accordance with
Appendix D, Section D103.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

Site plan meets requirements.
BUILDING IDENTIFICATION Buildings Shall Have Address

Provide address identification numbers in accordance with Chapter 5, Sections
505.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code or applicable to the
City of Mt. Pleasant code of ordinances 150.01 Land Usage.

Will verify during inspections.

05/25/2016 11:29 Page



Union Township Site Plan Review

DUMPSTERS Dumpster Locations
Dumpster's and containers with an individual capacity of 1.5 cubic yards or more
shall not be stored in buildings or placed within 5 feet of combustible walls,
openings or combustible roof eave lines in accordance with Chapter 3, Section
304, and 304.3.3 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

GENERAL STATEMENT List Not All-Inclusive

This list shall not be considered all-inclusive, as other requirements may be
necessary, additional requirements are located in Chapter 5 and appendixes B, C,
and D of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

HYDRANT CLEARANCE 3 ft Space Around Hydrants

A 3 foot clear space shall be maintained around the circumference of fire
hydrants except as otherwise required or approved, in accordance with Chapter S,
Section 507.5.5 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

HYDRANTS GUARDS Hydrants Subject to Impact

Where fire hydrants are subject to impact by a motor vehicle, guard posts or
other approved means shall be provided in accordance with Chapter 5, Section
507.5.6 and with Section 312 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.

WATER SUPPLY (SPACING) Number and Spacing of Hydrants
Provide fire hydrant locations in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 507.5.1 of
the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. The number and spacing of fire
hydrants is based on the construction type and square footage of the building in

accordance with Appendix B and C and tables B105.1 and C105.1 of the 2012 Edition
of the International Fire Code.

Site plan meets requirements (see hydrant work sheet)
WATER SUPPLY (GBM) Capabie of Supplying the Required Fire

Provide fire hydrants capable of supplying the required fire flow in accordance
with Chapter 5, Section 507 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code.
The number and spacing of fire hydrants is based on the construction type and
square footage of the building in accordance with Appendix B and C and tables
B105.1 and C105.1 of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. (Contact
Fire Department to verify locations.)

Site plan meets requirements.
KNOX BOX Knox Box Requirements and Location

Provide a Knox Key entry device and install it in approved location by the Fire
Code Official, as in accordance with Chapter 5, Section 506.1, 506.1.1 and 506.2
of the 2012 Edition of the International Fire Code. (Go to Knoxbox.com and

05/25/2016 11:29 Page



Union Township Site Plan Review

search by fire department or zip code - select "Mt. Pleasant Fire Department" anc
place order for the type of Knox box desired.)

Keeler, Randy

Lieutenant
Mount Pleasant Fire Department

05/25/2016 11:29 Page



